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AGENCY MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Emily Kaylor 
Director of Regulatory Policy 
Ohio Lieutenant Governor’s Office 

Mahjabeen Qadir 
General Counsel 
Ohio Department of Health 

Do Not Resuscitate (OAC Chapter 3701-62) 

DATE: November 28, 2018 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Thank you for permission to go forward with Original Filing O.A.C. Chapter 3701-62 with JCARR.  This rule 
package consists of nine amended rules, four rescinded and replaced rules, and one no-change rule.  The rule 
package was submitted to the CSI Office on September 11, 2018, and the comment period ended on October 
11, 2018.  Eleven comments were received during that time. ODH issued responses to all of the comments and 
provided them to the CSI office throughout the process. Along with CSI's recommendation to proceed with the 
filing, the Ohio Public Health Advisory Board (OPHAB) voted on October 12, 2018 to recommend the 
Director’s approval of the rules. 

c: Jacob Ritzenthaler, Regulatory Policy Advocate 

ACTION: Final DATE: 04/22/2019 11:46 AM
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